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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:52 PM
To: Clerks Office
Cc: Rennae Meno
Subject: M&C Fwd: 2020 First Quarter Report
Attachments: 35TH GL 2020 QTR FIRST REPORT.PDF

06-
23-20 

1:39 
PM 

06-
22-20 

2020 First Quarter Report January 
2020 through March 2020.*

Office of the Legislative Secretary 
Amanda L. Shelton 

35GL-20-
1909

 
 

 

Sinseru yan Minagåhet,  
 
Office of the Speaker ● Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the 
Guam Buildup 

35th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

  Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910 
  T: (671) 477-2520/1 
  speaker@guamlegislature.org  

 
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org  and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much. 
 
Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensåhi. Solo espesiåtmente para hågu ma entensioña pat ma aturisa para unrisibi. 
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespåtcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensåhi , 
put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker@guamlegislature.org  yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensåhi. Si 
Yu’os ma’åse’. 
 
 

 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Office of Senator Shelton Guam Legislature <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Tue, Jun 23, 2020 at 1:39 PM 
Subject: Fwd: 2020 First Quarter Report 
To: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
 

Good afternoon Speaker Barnes: 
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Forwarding for your information. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Evelyn Claros 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Office of Senator Shelton Guam Legislature <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Mon, Jun 22, 2020 at 4:03 PM 
Subject: 2020 First Quarter Report 
To: Speaker Tina Muna Barnes <tinamunabarnes@gmail.com> 
 

Good afternoon Speaker Barnes: 
 
Attached is the 2020 35th Guam Legislature First Quarter Report for your information. 
 
Regards. 
 
 
Amanda L. Shelton 
Secretary 
 
 
 
‐‐  

 

 
  

Si Yu'os Ma'åse,  
 
Office of the People ● Senator Amanda L. Shelton  
Legislative Secretary & Chairwoman of the Committee on Higher Education and the Advancement of 
Women, Youth, and Senior Citizens 

35th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

   Guam Congress Building  
   163 Chalan Santo Papa  
   Hagatna, GU 96910 
   T: (671) 989-2572/969-2574 
   officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org 

 
 
 
 
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
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I MINA′TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN 

Thirty-Fifth Guam Legislature 

 

 

May 11, 2020 
 
The Honorable Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Speaker 
I Mina′trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
Guam Congress Building  
163 Chalan Santo Papa 
Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
 
 
SUBJECT: 2020 First Quarterly Report January 2020 through March 2020  
 
 
Buenas yan Håfa Adai: 
 
Transmitted herewith is the 2020 First Quarterly Report (Attendance and Voting Records) for the months 
of January 2020 through March 2020, pursuant to Rule II, Section 2.04 (a): Duties of the Legislative 
Secretary of I Mina′trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guåhan Otden Areklamento (The Thirty-Fifth Guam 
Legislature Standing Rules). 
 
 
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. 
 
 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse, 
 
 
 
Amanda L. Shelton 
Legislative Secretary 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attendance 
Voting Record 
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Evelyn Claros


Evelyn Claros
June 22, 2020
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1/6/20
REGULAR SESSION

ANNUAL CONGRESSIONAL 
ADDRESS

L EAB X X EAB X EAB X X L X X X X X 10 5 3 15

1/17/20
REGULAR SESSION
EMERGENCY SESSION

X X X X X EAB X X X X X X X X X 14 1 1 15

1/24/20 REGULAR SESSION X X X L X X X X X X X EAB L L X 11 4 1 15

1/27/20 REGULAR SESSION X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X 15 0 0 15

2/24/20
REGULAR SESSION

STATE OF THE ISLAND ADDRESS
L X X X X X EAB L X X X L X X EAB 10 5 2 15

3/3/20 REGULAR SESSION X X X X X X X X X EAB X X X X X 14 1 1 15

LEGISLATIVE QUARTERLY REPORT 
I MINA′TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN

SESSION ATTENDANCE 
FOR THE MONTHS OF

JANUARY, FEBRUARY AND MARCH 2020

Legend:     X = Present     AB = Absent     EAB = Excused Absence     OI = Off‐Island     L = Came in After Roll Call    MSD = Motion Sine Die
 35TH GL CLERKS‐7/28/2020‐ PAGE 1



35TH GL 2020 FIRST QUARTERLY REPORT

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1909.*



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



'$TE
B,// 12�

5ES2/UT,21 12� 
$332,1T0E1T

Se
n
at
o
r 
W
ill
ia
m
 M

.C
A
ST
R
O

Se
n
at
o
r 
R
é
gi
n
e
 B
is
co
e
 L
EE

Se
n
at
o
r 
K
e
lly
 M

A
R
SH

 (
TA

IT
A
N
O
),
 P
h
D

Se
n
at
o
r 
Ja
m
e
s 
C
. M

o
yl
an

Se
n
at
o
r 
Lo
u
is
e
 B
. M

U
Ñ
A

Sp
e
ak
e
r 
Ti
n
a 
R
o
se
 M

U
Ñ
A
 B
A
R
N
ES

V
ic
e
 S
p
e
ak
e
r 
Te

le
n
a 
C
ru
z 
N
EL
SO

N

Se
n
at
o
r 
Sa
b
in
a 
Fl
o
re
s 
P
ER

EZ

Se
n
at
o
r 
C
ly
n
to
n
 E
. R

ID
G
EL
L

Se
n
at
o
r 
Jo
e
 S
. S
A
N
 A
G
U
ST
IN

Se
n
at
o
r 
A
m
an

d
a 
L.
 S
H
EL
TO

N

Se
n
at
o
r 
Te

lo
 T
. T

A
IT
A
G
U
E

Se
n
at
o
r 
Jo
se
 “
P
e
d
o
” 
TE

R
LA

JE

Se
n
at
o
r 
Th

e
re
se
 M

. T
ER

LA
JE

Se
n
at
o
r 
M
ar
y 
C
am

ac
h
o
 T
O
R
R
ES

A
z
E 
V
O
TE

S

N
A
z
 V
O
TE

S

EA
, E
V
, N

V
 V
O
TE

S,
 O
D
R

TO
TA

L 
V
O
TE

S

1�1��20

BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended by the Committee on General Government 2perations,
Appropriations, and Housing� and further amended in the Committee of the
:hole.

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 15 0 0 15

1�2��20
BLOO 1R� ����� �C25�
As amended by the Committee on Rules� and further amended on the Floor. � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
BLOO 1R� ������ �/S�
As amended by the Committee on Health, Tourism, Historic 3reservation,
Land, and Justice� and further amended on the Floor.

� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended by the Committee on Health, Tourism, Historic 3reservation,
Land, and Justice� and further amended on the Floor.

� � � �� � � ༃ � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20 BLOO 1R� ������ �C25� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20 BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended on the Floor.

� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20 BLOO 1R� ������ �C25� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20

BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended by the Committee on Federal and Foreign Affairs,
Telecommunications, Technology, and Labor� and substituted and further
amended on the Floor.

� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20

BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended by the Committee on Federal and Foreign Affairs,
Telecommunications, Technology, and Labor� and further amended on the
Floor.

� � � �� � � � � � � � � � E �� 12 1 2 15

L(GISLATIV( Q8ART(RLY R(32RT 
I MINA′TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN

V2TI1G R(C2RDS
F2R TH( M21THS 2F: 

J$1U$5<� )EB5U$5< $1' 0$5C+ ����

>�'�E�͗  � с �z�  E с E�z  ༃ с ϭ W�^^  ༄ с Ϯ W�^^�^  ༅с ϯ W�^^�^   �� с �y�h^�� ��^�E��   �s с �y�h^�� &ZKD sKd/E'  Es с EKd sKd/E'  K�Z с Khd �hZ/E' ZK>> ��>>  D^� с DKd/KE ^/E� �/�

 ϯϱd, '> sKd� Z��KZ� ϭ^d YdZ ϮϬϮϬ  W�'� ϭ
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
As amended by the Committee on (nvironment, Revenue and Ta[ation, and
3rocurement� and further amended in the Committee of the :hole� and on
the Floor.

� ༃ � ༃ � �� � � � E � � � E � ༃ E �� 10 3 2 15

1�2��20 BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended on the Floor.

� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended by the Committee on 3ublic Accountability, Human Resources,
and the Guam Buildup� and further amended on the Floor.

� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20 5HVROXWLRQ 1R� ������ �/S�
As amended on the Floor. � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20

BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended by the Committee on Health, Tourism, Historic 3reservation,
Land, and Justice� and substituted and further amended on the Floor. � � � �� ༃ � � � � � � � � � � �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
The nomination of )HOLFLWDV $QJHO to serve as a Member (Retired
Teacher�School Administrator of GD2( Representative), Guam
(ducation Board.

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
��

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, �Ͳ^K,  �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
The nomination of 1RQLWR 9� BODV to serve as a Member, Guam
(nvironmental 3rotection Agency Board of Directors.

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
��

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, �Ͳ^K,  �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
The nomination of JRVH $UWKXU '� CKDQ� JU� to serve as a
Member, Guam Land 8se Commission. �Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
��

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, �Ͳ^K,  �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
The nomination of $JDSLWR $� 'LD] to serve as a Member,
8niversity of Guam Board of Regents.

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
��

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, �Ͳ^K,  �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
The nomination of C\QWKLD 9� EFXEH to serve as a Member, Guam
Board of (Tuali]ation.

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

 ϯϱd, '> sKd� Z��KZ� ϭ^d YdZ ϮϬϮϬ  W�'� Ϯ
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L(GISLATIV( Q8ART(RLY R(32RT 
I MINA′TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN

V2TI1G R(C2RDS
F2R TH( M21THS 2F: 

J$1U$5<� )EB5U$5< $1' 0$5C+ ����

1�2��20
The nomination of 3HGUR S�1� *XHUUHUR to serve as a Member
(8tilities Representative), 3ublic 8tilities Commission. �Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
��

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, �Ͳ^K,  �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
The nomination of 3HODJLR S� SDUGRPD to serve as a Member,
Guam Board of (Tuali]ation.

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
��

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, �Ͳ^K,  �� 13 0 2 15

1�2��20
9HWRHG BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
1otwithstanding the veto of I Maga'hågan Guåhan , should the Bill be
overriden"

E E � �� ༄ E E � ༄ E E E ༄ E E E � �� 3 10 2 15

3�3�20

BLOO 1R� ����� �C25�
As substituted by the Committee on (conomic Development, Agriculture,
Maritime Transportation, 3ower and (nergy 8tilities, and (mergency
Response� and amended on the Floor.

� � � E ༅ E � � � � ༃ � � ༄ � � ༃ � ༃ � 13 2 0 15

3�3�20 BLOO 1R� ����� �C25�
As substituted� and amended on the Floor.

� � � � ༃ � � � � � � � � � � � 15 0 0 15

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
Land, and Justice� and further amended on the Floor. � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 15 0 0 15

3�3�20

BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended by the Committee on Heritage and the Arts, 3arks, Guam
3roducts, Hagntña-Revitali]ation, Self-Determination, and Regional Affairs�
and further amended on the Floor.

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
As amended by the Committee on (ducation, Air Transportation, and
Statistics, Research, and 3lanning� and further amended on the Floor. � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 15 0 0 15

3�3�20
BLOO 1R� ������ �/S�
As amended by the Committee on (ducation, Air Transportation, and
Statistics, Research, and 3lanning.

༃ � � � � ༃ � � � � � � � � � � � 15 0 0 15

3�3�20 BLOO 1R� ������ �C25�
As amended on the Floor.

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 15 0 0 15

3�3�20 BLOO 1R� ������ �/S�
As amended in the Committee of the :hole.

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 15 0 0 15

3�3�20
The nomination of CKULV 'XHQDV to serve as a Member of the
Department of 3arks and Recreation Board of Commissioners.

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
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^K, 
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�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, �Ͳ^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
15 0 0 15

3�3�20
The nomination of 'DYLG 1� SDQIRUG to serve as a Member
(3rivate Sector Representative) of the Government of Guam
Retirement Fund Board of Trustees.

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ
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�Ͳ
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�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
�Ͳ^K, �Ͳ^K, 

�Ͳ

^K, 
15 0 0 15

3�3�20
The nomination of 5RZHQD E� 3HUH] to serve as a Member
(Business Community Representative) of the 3ublic 8tilities
Commission.

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
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